



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

Jeffrey Beckham Title: Secretary, Connecticut Office of Policy and Management (OPM) Position in Cha	Jeffrey Beckham Title: Secretary, Connecticut Office of Policy and Management (OPM) Position in Cha	Jeffrey Beckham Title: Secretary, Connecticut Office of Policy and Management (OPM) Position in Cha	Jeffrey Beckham Title: Secretary, Connecticut Office of Policy and Management (OPM) Position in Cha
Michael E. Horowitz Title: Inspector General, U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) Position in Chain of	Michael E. Horowitz Title: Inspector General, U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) Position in Chain of	Michael E. Horowitz Title: Inspector General, U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) Position in Chain of	Michael E. Horowitz Title: Inspector General, U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) Position in Chain of
Christi Grimm Title: Inspector General, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Position	Christi Grimm Title: Inspector General, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Position	Christi Grimm Title: Inspector General, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Position	Christi Grimm Title: Inspector General, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Position
Ned Lamont Title: Governor, State of Connecticut Position in Chain of Command: Chief executive offi	Ned Lamont Title: Governor, State of Connecticut Position in Chain of Command: Chief executive offi	Ned Lamont Title: Governor, State of Connecticut Position in Chain of Command: Chief executive offi	Ned Lamont Title: Governor, State of Connecticut Position in Chain of Command: Chief executive offi
Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depa	Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depa	Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depa	Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depa
Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Position in



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depar	Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depar	Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depar	Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depar
William Tong Title: Attorney General Position in Chain of Command: Chief Legal Officer of Connectic	William Tong Title: Attorney General Position in Chain of Command: Chief Legal Officer of Connectic	William Tong Title: Attorney General Position in Chain of Command: Chief Legal Officer of Connectic	William Tong Title: Attorney General Position in Chain of Command: Chief Legal Officer of Connectic
Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary Position in Chain of Command: Head of the U.S. Department of Health	Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary Position in Chain of Command: Head of the U.S. Department of Health	Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary Position in Chain of Command: Head of the U.S. Department of Health	Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary Position in Chain of Command: Head of the U.S. Department of Health
Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Position in Chain of Command: Leader of the Centers for	Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Position in Chain of Command: Leader of the Centers for	Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Position in Chain of Command: Leader of the Centers for	Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Position in Chain of Command: Leader of the Centers for
Jeffrey Beckham Title: Secretary Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Office of Po	Jeffrey Beckham Title: Secretary Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Office of Po	Jeffrey Beckham Title: Secretary Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Office of Po	Jeffrey Beckham Title: Secretary Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Office of Po
Kristen Clarke Title: Assistant Attorney General for Civil Rights Division, U.S. DOJ Position in Ch	Kristen Clarke Title: Assistant Attorney General for Civil Rights Division, U.S. DOJ Position in Ch	Kristen Clarke Title: Assistant Attorney General for Civil Rights Division, U.S. DOJ Position in Ch	Kristen Clarke Title: Assistant Attorney General for Civil Rights Division, U.S. DOJ Position in Ch



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depar	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depar	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depar	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depar
Senior FOIA Officers (Specific names may be added upon request acknowledgment): Title: FOIA Coordin	Senior FOIA Officers (Specific names may be added upon request acknowledgment): Title: FOIA Coordin	Senior FOIA Officers (Specific names may be added upon request acknowledgment): Title: FOIA Coordin	Senior FOIA Officers (Specific names may be added upon request acknowledgment): Title: FOIA Coordin
Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depa	Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depa	Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depa	Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depa
Matthew S. Antonetti Title: Legal Director Position in Chain of Command: Senior Legal Officer, DSS	Matthew S. Antonetti Title: Legal Director Position in Chain of Command: Senior Legal Officer, DSS	Matthew S. Antonetti Title: Legal Director Position in Chain of Command: Senior Legal Officer, DSS	Matthew S. Antonetti Title: Legal Director Position in Chain of Command: Senior Legal Officer, DSS
Astread Ferron-Poole Title: Associate Position in Chain of Command: Policy and Program Coordinator,	Astread Ferron-Poole Title: Associate Position in Chain of Command: Policy and Program Coordinator,	Astread Ferron-Poole Title: Associate Position in Chain of Command: Policy and Program Coordinator,	Astread Ferron-Poole Title: Associate Position in Chain of Command: Policy and Program Coordinator,
Manisha Juthani, MD Title:	Manisha Juthani, MD Title:	Manisha Juthani, MD Title:	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Position in



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depar	Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depar	Commissioner Position in Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depar	Chain of Command: Head of the Connecticut Depar
William Tong Title: Attorney General, State of Connecticut Position in Chain of Command: Chief Lega	William Tong Title: Attorney General, State of Connecticut Position in Chain of Command: Chief Lega	William Tong Title: Attorney General, State of Connecticut Position in Chain of Command: Chief Lega	William Tong Title: Attorney General, State of Connecticut Position in Chain of Command: Chief Lega
Chiquita Brooks- LaSure Title: Administrator Position in Chain of Command: Leader of the Centers for	Chiquita Brooks- LaSure Title: Administrator Position in Chain of Command: Leader of the Centers for	Chiquita Brooks- LaSure Title: Administrator Position in Chain of Command: Leader of the Centers for	Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Position in Chain of Command: Leader of the Centers for
Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Position in Cha	Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Position in Cha	Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Position in Cha	Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Position in Cha
Jeffrey R. Beckham Title: Secretary Position in Chain of Command: Leader of the Connecticut Office	Jeffrey R. Beckham Title: Secretary Position in Chain of Command: Leader of the Connecticut Office	Jeffrey R. Beckham Title: Secretary Position in Chain of Command: Leader of the Connecticut Office	Jeffrey R. Beckham Title: Secretary Position in Chain of Command: Leader of the Connecticut Office
Ned Lamont Title: Governor Position in Chain of Command: Chief	Ned Lamont Title: Governor Position in Chain of Command: Chief	Ned Lamont Title: Governor Position in Chain of Command:	Ned Lamont Title: Governor Position in Chain of Command: Chief Executive of the State of Connecticu



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

Executive of the State of Connecticut	Executive of the State of Connecticut	Chief Executive of the State of Connecticut	
Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) Ro	Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) Ro	Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) Ro	Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) Ro
Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health (DPH) Role:	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health (DPH) Role:	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health (DPH) Role:	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health (DPH) Role:
Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)	Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)	Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)	Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Role: Pr	Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Role: Pr	Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Role: Pr	Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Role: Pr
William Tong Title: Attorney General Agency: Connecticut Office of the Attorney	William Tong Title: Attorney General Agency: Connecticut Office of the Attorney	William Tong Title: Attorney General Agency: Connecticut Office of the Attorney	William Tong Title: Attorney General Agency: Connecticut Office of the Attorney General Role: Respo



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

General Role: Respo	General Role: Respo	Attorney General Role: Respo	
Christi Grimm Title: Inspector General Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office	Christi Grimm Title: Inspector General Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office	Christi Grimm Title: Inspector General Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office	Christi Grimm Title: Inspector General Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office
Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) Po	Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) Po	Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) Po	Andrea Barton Reeves Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) Po
Matthew S. Antonetti Title: Legal Director Agency: Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)	Matthew S. Antonetti Title: Legal Director Agency: Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)	Matthew S. Antonetti Title: Legal Director Agency: Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)	Matthew S. Antonetti Title: Legal Director Agency: Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS)
Astread Ferron- Poole Title: Policy and Program Coordinator Agency: Connecticut Department of Social	Astread Ferron- Poole Title: Policy and Program Coordinator Agency: Connecticut Department of Social	Astread Ferron- Poole Title: Policy and Program Coordinator Agency: Connecticut Department of Social	Astread Ferron-Poole Title: Policy and Program Coordinator Agency: Connecticut Department of Social
Michelle A. James Title: Medicaid Compliance Officer Agency: Centers for	Michelle A. James Title: Medicaid Compliance Officer Agency: Centers for	Michelle A. James Title: Medicaid Compliance Officer Agency: Centers for	Michelle A. James Title: Medicaid Compliance Officer Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Servic



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

Medicare & Medicaid Serv	Medicare & Medicaid Serv	Medicare & Medicaid Serv	
Emmett Nicholson Title: Senior Administrator Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)	Emmett Nicholson Title: Senior Administrator Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)	Emmett Nicholson Title: Senior Administrator Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)	Emmett Nicholson Title: Senior Administrator Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
William Tong Title: Attorney General Agency: Connecticut Office of the Attorney General Position in	William Tong Title: Attorney General Agency: Connecticut Office of the Attorney General Position in	William Tong Title: Attorney General Agency: Connecticut Office of the Attorney General Position in	William Tong Title: Attorney General Agency: Connecticut Office of the Attorney General Position in
Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health (DPH) Posit	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health (DPH) Posit	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health (DPH) Posit	Manisha Juthani, MD Title: Commissioner Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health (DPH) Posit
Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Position	Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Position	Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Position	Xavier Becerra Title: Secretary Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Position
Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)	Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)	Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)	Chiquita Brooks-LaSure Title: Administrator Agency: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

REQUESTED OSC ACTION

What action would you like OSC to take?

Comprehensive documentation is also attached.

Conduct a Comprehensive Investigation

Initiate a thorough investigation into the Connecticut Department of Public Health (DPH) for violations of federal statutes, including:

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Title II (42 U.S.C. § 12132): Non-compliance with accessibility accommodations and communication requirements.

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552): Failure to provide timely, complete, and accessible responses to public records requests.

Whistleblower Protection Act (5 U.S.C. § 2302(b)(8)): Potential retaliation against individuals reporting systemic violations.

Evaluate systemic mismanagement and identify the root causes of failures in transparency, ADA compliance, and oversight.

Mandate Federal Oversight

Request independent federal oversight of the Connecticut Medicaid ABI Waiver Program and related state agencies to:

Ensure transparency and compliance with federal and constitutional laws.

Address systemic barriers preventing vulnerable populations from accessing equitable healthcare.

Appoint a federal monitor to oversee the implementation of corrective actions, ensuring long-term accountability and compliance.

Ensure Corrective Actions

Require the Connecticut Department of Public Health and all implicated agencies to:

Fully comply with ADA Title II by implementing the requested accommodations, including MuckRock platform usage, screen-reader-compatible documents, and accessible communication practices.



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

Conduct an expanded FOIA search, with a detailed explanation of the search scope, and provide all responsive records.

Disclose all withheld records with statutory justifications for redactions, as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(b).

Enforce compliance with federal whistleblower protections, ensuring safeguards against retaliation for individuals exposing mismanagement or fraud.

Enforce Accountability

Hold responsible individuals accountable for their roles in these systemic failures, including but not limited to:

Failure to enforce transparency and ADA compliance.

Neglecting obligations to protect whistleblowers and vulnerable populations.

Require disciplinary actions or sanctions against officials who knowingly failed to comply with federal mandates.

Pursue Financial Restitution

Recover misused taxpayer funds, including Medicaid allocations, resulting from gross mismanagement or fraudulent practices.

Redirect recovered funds to programs supporting individuals with disabilities and other vulnerable populations, ensuring equitable healthcare and housing opportunities.

Strengthen Federal-State Collaboration

Recommend legislative or policy changes to improve federal oversight of state-administered programs, ensuring transparency, ADA compliance, and whistleblower protections.

Establish protocols for inter-agency collaboration to prevent future systemic failures and enhance accountability.

Implement Public Transparency Measures

Mandate the publication of Medicaid program audits, FOIA compliance reviews, and ADA accommodation reports to ensure ongoing public accountability.

Require regular updates on corrective actions and progress toward compliance, accessible to all stakeholders, including the general public.

Safeguard Against Future Violations

Develop and enforce robust federal guidelines for ADA accommodations and FOIA



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

compliance to be followed by all state agencies.

Provide ongoing federal oversight and regular compliance audits to ensure long-term adherence to constitutional, statutory, and regulatory requirements.

Conclusion

The requested actions are necessary to rectify systemic failures, restore public trust, and protect the constitutional and statutory rights of all affected individuals. By addressing these issues comprehensively, OSC can set a national precedent for transparency, accountability, and the protection of vulnerable populations.

WHERE ELSE DID YOU REPORT THIS MATTER?

I have also disclosed this information to:

Other Action Type	Action Taken Date
-------------------	-------------------

Additional information about reports to Inspectors General, if applicable.

First Name:

Last Name:

Title:

Address:

Email Address:

Telephone Number:

Case ID #:

a. **What is the status of the matter?**

NOTE: MATTERS INVESTIGATED BY AN OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

It is the general policy of OSC not to transmit allegations of wrongdoing to the head of the agency involved if the agency's Office of Inspector General has fully investigated, or is currently investigating, the same allegations.

ATTACHMENTS

Please note that the space available for attachments is limited. Therefore, DO NOT attach every document and email that may be relevant to your claim. You will have an opportunity to make additional submissions at a later date. We recommend limiting attachments to



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

official forms and correspondence that document the action(s) at issue in your disclosure if these documents are relevant to your allegations.

I have attached the following documents to my filing:

File Name
12.04.2024 Protecting and Representing All Americans A Call for the United States to Uphold Justice Accountability and Constitutional Rights Representation Medicaid DB.42.131.Inf. ABI Medeiros Connecticut DOGE .pdf
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Public Health) (1).zip
09.24.2024 Federal_Intervention_HHS_OIG_CMS_GAO_DOJ_OCR_Whistleblower_Report_2024.pdf
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Health and Human Services) (1).zip
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Health and Human Services) (1).zip
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services) (1).zip
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Health and Human Services Office of Inspector General) (1).zip
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department Of Justice) (1).zip
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Justice, Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs) (1).zip
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Justice, Criminal Division) (1).zip
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Labor) (1).zip
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Social Services) (2).zip
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Labor, Wage and Hour Division) (2).zip
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Public Health) (2).zip
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Public Health) (2).zip



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Public Health) (1).zip
Federal Representation for Justice DB.42.131.Inf. Medeiros Connecticut 11.28.2024 .pdf
requests (10).csv

CONSENT

Do you consent to the disclosure of your identify to others outside OSC if it becomes necessary in taking further action on this matter?*

I consent to disclosure of my identity.

Yes

I do not consent to disclosure of my identity. (Even if you do not consent, OSC may disclose your identity if necessary due to an imminent danger to public health or safety or imminent violation of any criminal law. See 5 U.S.C. § 1213(h).)

No

CERTIFICATION

I certify that all of the statements made in this complaint are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I understand that a false statement or concealment of a material fact is a criminal offense punishable by a fine, imprisonment, or both. 18 U.S.C. § 1001.*

Yes

BURDEN: The burden for this collection of information (including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering the data needed, and completing and reviewing the form) is estimated to be an average of one hour to submit a disclosure of information alleging agency wrongdoing, one hour and fifteen minutes to submit a complaint alleging a prohibited personnel practice or other prohibited activity, or 30 minutes to submit a complaint alleging prohibited political activity. Please send any comments about this burden estimate, and suggestions for reducing the burden, to the U.S.



REPORT GOVERNMENT WRONGDOING (DISCLOSURE)

Do not use this form to submit classified information.

For instructions or questions, call the Case Review Division at (202) 804-7000.

*Denotes required fields.

Office of Special Counsel, General Counsel's Office, 1730 M Street, NW, Suite 218,
Washington, DC 20036-4505.

This Disclosure of Information was Received by OSC on: 12/4/2024

***PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF YOUR COMPLAINT, ANY SUPPORTING
DOCUMENTATION, AND ANY ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS THAT YOU SEND
TO OSC NOW OR AT ANY TIME WHILE YOUR COMPLAINT IS PENDING.
REPRODUCTION CHARGES UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
MAY APPLY TO ANY REQUEST YOU MAKE FOR COPIES OF MATERIALS THAT
YOU PROVIDED TO OSC.***

[illegible]

[illegible]

Title

[illegible]

Records Regarding Connecticut Medicaid Programs, ABI Waiver, Amendments, and Federal Agency Oversight an
Records Regarding Connecticut Medicaid Programs, ABI Waiver, Amendments, and Federal Agency Oversight an
Records Regarding Connecticut Medicaid Programs, ABI Waiver, Amendments, and Federal Agency Oversight an
Records Regarding Connecticut Medicaid Programs, ABI Waiver, Amendments, and Federal Agency Oversight an
Records Regarding Connecticut Medicaid Programs, ABI Waiver, Amendments, and Federal Agency Oversight an
Records Regarding Connecticut Medicaid Programs, ABI Waiver, Amendments, and Federal Agency Oversight an
Records Regarding Connecticut Medicaid Programs, ABI Waiver, Amendments, and Federal Agency Oversight an
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Office of the Attorney Genera
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Public Health)
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Social Service
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Labor, Wage a
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Labor)
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Justice, Depar
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Justice, Crim
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department Of Justice)
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Health and Hu
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Health and Hu
Records Pertaining to Medicaid Services for NPI 1962278119 and NPI 1023012345 (Department of Health and Hu
Comprehensive FOIA Request for All Records Related to CHRO Case 2410220

[illegible]

[illegible]